
 

 

JOINT CITY COUNCIL/LEAVENWORTH COUNTY 
WORK SESSION 

Council Chambers, 800 1st Terrace, Lansing, KS 66043 
Thursday, June 26, 2025 at 6:00 PM 

 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Joint Work Session Topics 

ADJOURNMENT 

For information on how to view prior meetings, please visit our website at https://www.lansingks.org. If you require 
any special assistance, please notify the City Clerk prior to the meeting. 
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AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Mayor McNeill, Lansing City Council 

FROM: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

DATE: June 20, 2025 

SUBJECT: Joint Work Session Topics 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 1 

 
Explanation: The City of Lansing and Leavenworth County are holding a joint work session at 
6pm on June 26.  Some potential topics for discussion include: 
 

 Eastern Gateway 

 Leavenworth County Development 

 General Development 

 KCKCC 

 RHID 

 Lansing Aquatic Facility 
 
 
 
Policy Consideration: None. 
 
Financial Consideration: None. 
 
Action: Discussion only.   

2

Item 1.


	Top
	Item 1.	Joint Work Session Topics
	Joint Work Session Agenda Memo

	Bottom

